Estimated annual number of responses: 4,112.

Estimated total annual burden on respondents: 1,050 hours. (Due to averaging, the total annual burden hours may not equal the product of the annual number of responses multiplied by the reporting burden per response.)

All responses to this notice will be summarized and included in the request for OMB approval. All comments will also become a matter of public record.

Done in Washington, DC, this 27th day of May 2015.

### Kevin Shea,

Administrator, Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service.

[FR Doc. 2015–13370 Filed 6–2–15; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3410-34-P

### **DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE**

### **Forest Service**

## National Urban and Community Forestry Advisory Council Meeting

**AGENCY:** Forest Service, USDA. **ACTION:** Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: The National Urban and Community Forestry Advisory Council (Council) will meet in Coral Gables, Florida. The Council is established consistent with the Federal Advisory Committee Act of 1972 and the 1990 Farm Bill, Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act, Section 9 of the Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act, as amended by Title XII, Section 1219. Additional information concerning the Council, including meeting summary/minutes, can be found by visiting the Council's Web site at: <a href="https://www.fs.fed.us/ucf/nucfac">www.fs.fed.us/ucf/nucfac</a>.

**DATES:** The meeting will be held on:

- Wednesday, June 16, 2015 from 8:30 a.m.–4:00 p.m.
- Thursday, June 17, 2015 from 8:30
  a.m.-4:00 p.m.
- Friday, June 18, 2015 from 8:30 a.m.–12:00 p.m., or until Council business is completed.

All meetings are subject to cancellation. For updated status of the meeting prior to attendance, please contact the person listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at the John Martin's Restaurant (2nd Level), 253 Miracle Mile, Coral Gables, Florida 33134. Written comments may be submitted as described under SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION. All comments, including names and addresses, when provided, are placed in the record and available for public inspection and copying.

### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Nancy Stremple, Executive Staff to the National Urban and Community Forestry Advisory Council, 201 14th Street SW., Yates Building (3 South Central), Washington, DC 20024, or by cell phone 202–309–9873. Individuals who use telecommunication devices for the deaf (TDD) may call the Federal Information Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339 between 8:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time, Monday through Friday.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The purpose of the meeting is to provide:

- (1) Review the status of the next National Ten Year Urban Forest Action Plan;
- (2) Meet with State and local urban forestry partners;
- (3) Tour local urban and forestry restoration, volunteer and conservation efforts:
- (4) Finalize the Work Plan action items:
  - (5) Discuss National Grants;
- (6) Hear updates from past grant recipients;
- (7) Receive Forest Service updates on program activities and budget; and
- (8) Hear feedback from the submitted accomplishment/recommendations report.

The meeting is open to the public. The agenda will include time for people to make oral statements of three minutes or less. Individuals wishing to make an oral statement should submit a request in writing by June 2, 2015 to be scheduled on the agenda. Council discussion is limited to Forest Service staff and Council members; however, persons who wish to bring urban and community forestry matters to the attention of the Council may file written statements with the Council's staff before or after the meeting. Written comments and time requests for oral comments must be sent to Nancy Stremple, Executive Staff to the National Urban and Community Forestry Advisory Council, 201 14th Street SW., Yates Building (3 South Central), Washington, DC 20024, or by email at nstremple@fs.fed.us.

Meeting Accommodations: If you are a person requiring reasonable accommodation, please make requests in advance for sign language interpreting, assistive listening devices or other reasonable accommodation for access to the facility or proceedings by contacting the person listed in the section titled FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT. All reasonable accommodation requests are managed on a case by case basis.

Dated: May 28, 2015.

### Patti Hirami,

Associate Deputy Chief, State and Private Forestry.

[FR Doc. 2015–13448 Filed 6–2–15; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 3411–15–P

### **DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE**

#### **Forest Service**

# Central Idaho Resource Advisory Committee

**AGENCY:** Forest Service, USDA. **ACTION:** Notice of meeting.

**SUMMARY:** The Central Idaho Resource Advisory Committee (RAC) will meet in Salmon, Idaho, The committee is authorized under the Secure Rural Schools and Community Self-Determination Act (the Act) and operates in compliance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act. The purpose of the committee is to improve collaborative relationships and to provide advice and recommendations to the Forest Service concerning projects and funding consistent with Title II of the Act. Additional RAC information, including the meeting agenda and the meeting summary/minutes can be found at the following Web site: http:// www.fs.usda.gov/main/scnf/ workingtogether/advisorycommittees.

**DATES:** The meeting will be held at 9:30 a.m. on June 29–July 1, 2015.

All RAC meetings are subject to cancellation. For status of meeting prior to attendance, please contact the person listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT.

**ADDRESSES:** The meeting will be held at the Public Lands Center, 1206 S. Challis Street, Salmon, Idaho.

Written comments may be submitted as described under SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION. All comments, including names and addresses when provided, are placed in the record and are available for public inspection and copying. The public may inspect comments received at Public Lands Center. Please call ahead to facilitate entry into the building.

## FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Amy Baumer, RAC Coordinator, by phone at 208–756–5145 or via email at abaumer@fs.fed.us.

Individuals who use telecommunication devices for the deaf (TDD) may call the Federal Information Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339 between 8:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time, Monday through Friday.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The purpose of the meeting is:

1. To review and vote on project proposals for 2015.

The meeting is open to the public. The agenda will include time for people to make oral statements of three minutes or less. Individuals wishing to make an oral statement should request in writing by June 26, 2015, to be scheduled on the agenda. Anyone who would like to bring related matters to the attention of the committee may file written statements with the committee staff before or after the meeting. Written comments and requests for time for oral comments must be sent to Amy Baumer, Public Affairs Officer; 1206 S. Challis Street; Salmon, Idaho 83467; by email to abaumer@fs.fed.us, or via facsimile to 208-756-5151.

Meeting Accommodations: If you are a person requiring reasonable accommodation, please make requests in advance for sign language interpreting, assistive listening devices or other reasonable accommodation for access to the facility or proceedings by contacting the person listed in the section titled FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT. All reasonable accommodation requests are managed on a case by case basis.

Dated: May 27, 2015.

## Amy E. Baumer,

 $Acting \ Forest \ Supervisor.$ 

[FR Doc. 2015–13498 Filed 6–2–15; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3411-15-P

### **DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE**

### **Bureau of the Census**

Request for Nominations of Members To Serve on the National Advisory Committee on Racial, Ethnic, and Other Populations

**AGENCY:** Bureau of the Census, Commerce.

**ACTION:** Notice of request for nominations.

SUMMARY: The Bureau of the Census (Census Bureau) is requesting nominations of individuals and organizations to the National Advisory Committee on Racial, Ethnic, and Other Populations. The Census Bureau will consider nominations received in response to this notice, as well as from other sources. The "SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION" section of this notice provides committee and membership criteria.

**DATES:** Please submit nominations by July 6, 2015.

**ADDRESSES:** Please submit nominations by Email to the

census.national.advisory.committee@census.gov (subject line "2015 NAC Nominations"), or by letter submission to the Committee Liaison Officer, 2015 NAC Nominations, Department of Commerce, U.S. Census Bureau, Room 8H185, 4600 Silver Hill Road, Washington, DC 20233.

## FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Kimberly L. Collier, Assistant Division Chief, Customer Liaison Marketing Services Offices, U.S. Census Bureau, Room 8H185, 4600 Silver Hill Road, Washington, DC 20233, telephone (301) 763–6590, or by Email to kimberly.l.collier@census.gov. For TTY callers, please use the Federal Relay Service 1–800–877–8339.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The National Advisory Committee on Racial, Ethnic, and Other Populations ("The Committee") was established in accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA), Title 5, United States Code, Appendix 2. The following provides information about the Committee, membership, and the nomination process.

### **Objectives and Duties**

- 1. The Committee provides insight, perspectives, expertise and advice to the Director of the Census Bureau on the full spectrum of Census surveys and programs. The Committee assists the Census Bureau in developing appropriate research/methodological, operational, and communication strategies to reduce program/survey costs, improve coverage and operational efficiency, improve the quality of data collected, protect the public's and business units' privacy and enhance public participation and awareness of Census programs and surveys, and make data products more useful and accessible.
- 2. The Committee advises on topics such as: Hidden households, language barriers, students and youth, aging populations, American Indian and Alaska Native tribal considerations, new immigrant populations, populations affected by natural disasters, highly mobile and migrant populations, complex households, poverty populations, race/ethnic minorities, rural populations and population segments with limited access to technology. The Committee also advises on data privacy and confidentiality concerns, administrative records, marketing, social media, the dynamic nature of new businesses, minority ownership of businesses, as well as

other concerns impacting Census survey design and implementation.

- 3. The Committee discusses census policies, research and methodology, tests, operations, communications/ messaging and other activities and advises regarding best practices to improve censuses, surveys, operations and programs. The Committee's expertise and experiences help identify cost efficient ways to increase participation among hard to count segments of the population as well as ensuring that the Census Bureau's statistical programs are inclusive and continue to provide the Nation with accurate, relevant, and timely statistics.
- 4. The Committee uses formal advisory committee meetings, webinars, web conferences, working groups, and other methods to accomplish its goals, consistent with the requirements of the FACA. The Committee is encouraged to use Census Regional Office knowledge to help identify regional, local, tribal and grass roots issues, and capture regional and local perspectives about Census Bureau surveys and programs. The Committee should use technology and video/web conferencing to reduce meeting and travel costs, and to more fully engage local and regional working groups and hard to count populations.
- 5. The Committee functions solely as an advisory body under the FACA.

### Membership

- 1. The Committee will consist of up to 32 members who serve at the discretion of the Director.
- 2. The Committee aims to have a balanced representation among its members, considering such factors as geography, age, gender, race, ethnicity, technical expertise, community involvement, knowledge of hard to count populations, and familiarity with Census Bureau programs and/or activities.
- 3. The Committee aims to include members from diverse backgrounds, including state, local and tribal governments, academia, research, national and community-based organizations, and the private sector.
- 4. Membership shall include individuals, Special Government Employees (SGE), who are selected for their personal expertise with the topics highlighted above and/or representatives of organizations reflecting diverse populations, national, state, local and tribal interests, organizations serving hard to count populations, and community-based organizations. SGEs will be subject to the ethical standards applicable to SGEs. Members will be individually advised of the capacity in which they